
Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:05 P.M 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Commissioner Graubart, Commissioner Kligman and Commissioner 
Olchyk.  Vice Mayor Karukin was absent. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin arrived at 7:07 P.M. 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Commissioner Graubart informed the Commission and the citizens that former Miami 
Beach Principal Dr. Solomon Lichter a terrific asset to the community passed away.  
 
Commissioner Graubart spoke about the unique town of Surfside and how it should 
be preserved as such. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin gave an update on the Charter Review Board. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk announced that she was very doubtful as to whether she would 
run again for the Commission.  Because of all the citizens that have contacted her and 
asked that she continue serving on the board she has decided to run again. 
 
Commissioner Kligman indicated she had to leave the meeting at 8:45 p.m. after the 
Comp Plan Item. 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion that Item 4A3 Ordinance Prohibiting the 
Sales of Live Animals in Surfside and Item 9.3 Dock Projection be moved up on the 

Page 9

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3A



agenda.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in 
favor. 
 
Town Attorney Linda Miller corrected the date on page 53 of the Town Attorney 
Report and on page 197 a sentence was omitted regarding federal holidays and a 
corrected copy was submitted. 
 
Town Attorney Miller said she was informed by the City Clerk that no motion was 
made to accept the pulled items at the end of the January 14th meeting.  Vice Mayor 
Karukin made a motion to accept the pulled consent agenda items of the January 14, 
2014 Commission Meeting.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Olchyk and all voted in favor. 
 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion that walk-in item regarding recognition of the 
PTA President be moved up before Commissioner Kligman leaves.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Kligman and all voted in favor. 

 
F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

Mayor Dietch announced the upcoming community events which can be found on the 
Town’s website.  The Mayor also gave updates on projects in progress and reminded 
that the meetings are live streaming. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk thanked Parks and Recreation Director, Tim Milian for the 
wonderful job and timely completion of the park project. 

Commissioner Graubart gave an update on the Tourist Board report. 

 
G. Presentation on Nurse Initiative – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager 

Town Manager Michael P. Crotty presented the item. 
Ms. Leslie Rosenfeld with the City of Miami Beach presented a report about the 
Nurse Initiative to the Town Commission.  The Commission had a few questions for 
further clarification and Ms. Rosenfeld was able to address them satisfactorily. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to bring back to the March Commission Meeting 
a memorandum of understanding for consideration.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Graubart and all voted in favor. 
 
Item 4B4 to be discussed next. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 
 

Page 10



3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 
 
Consent agenda items were discussed after item 9E.   
 
Items pulled as follows: 
Commissioner Olchyk pulled item 3, page 26 Mt. Sinai Bus Route. 
Vice Mayor Karukin pulled item 37 On Line Bill Pay and item 40 IT Channel 77, 
page 47. 
 

Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the consent agenda minus the pulled 
Items.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk.  The motion carried 
4-0 with Commissioner Kligman absent. 

 
 
A. Minutes –  January 14, 2014 Regular Town Commission Meeting  
B. Budget to Actual Summary as of November 30, 2013 – Donald Nelson, Finance 

Director  
            *C. Town Manager’s Report – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
    -Item 3 Mt. Sinai Bus Service pulled by Commissioner Olchyk.  Town Manager 

Crotty gave an update.  The Commission requested a recommendation at the March 
2014 meeting.  

  -Item 37 On-line Bill Pay pulled by Vice Mayor Karukin.  The Vice Mayor 
requested that the front desk have the ability to accept credit/debit cards for those 
who wish to pay their bills. 

  -Item 40 IT Channel – Vice Mayor Karukin thanked the Town Clerk for the 
bookmarks. 

            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Town Attorney  
       *E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.  

F.  Committee Reports – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
 

- November 26, 2013 DVAC Meeting Minutes 
- December 16, 2013 Parks and Recreation Committee Minutes 
- December 19, 2013 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
- January 06, 2014 Charter Review Board Meeting Minutes 
- January 06, 2014 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
- January 21, 2014 Charter Review Board Meeting Minutes 

 
G. Fraternal Order of Police Collective Bargaining Agreement – Yamileth Slate-

McCloud, Human Resources Director   
 

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE COLLECTIVE 
BARGAINING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND 
THE FLORIDA STATE LODGE FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE (FOP) 
DATED OCTOBER 1, 2013 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 ATTACHED 
HERETO AS ATTACHMENT “B”.”  DIRECTING THE TOWN MANAGER 

Page 11



TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE TOWN; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO TAKE ALL ACTIONS 
NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 

4. Ordinances  

(Set for approximately _7:45__ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

 

1. Garage Door Modification – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner   
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”, AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-50 “ARCHITECTURE 
AND ROOF DECKS” TO ALLOW FOR THE INSTALLATION OF 
TWO CAR GARAGE DOORS; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN 
THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 

 Commissioner Graubart made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Karukin. 

 
Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing.  No one wishing to speak, Mayor 
Dietch closed the public hearing. 
 
The motion carried 4-0 with Commissioner Kligman absent. 
 

2. Side Setback Ordinance – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner   
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”, AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-45 “SETBACKS”; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 

Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Olchyk.  The motion carried 4-0 with Commissioner 
Kligman absent.  

 

Page 12



Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing.  No one wishing to speak, Mayor 
Dietch closed the public hearing. 
 
Mayor Dietch made an amendment that ten percent of lot frontage have not less 
than ten feet.  Town Planner Sinatra made an amendment that on corner property 
ten percent of the lot frontage be no less than 20 feet. 

 
Vice Mayor Karukin accepted the amendments.  All voted in favor with 
Commissioner Kligman absent. 
 

3. Ordinance prohibiting the sales of live animals in Surfside – 
Commissioner Michelle Kligman  
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES AND SPECIFICALLY AMENDING   
SECTION 90.41 “REGULATED USES”  PROHIBITING THE SALE OF 
LIVE ANIMALS AS A PERMITTED USE; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Karukin.  The motion passed 5-0. 
 
** Commissioner Graubart made a motion to open the item to open the public 
hearing.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted 
in favor. 
 
Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing.  No one wishing to speak, Mayor 
Dietch closed the public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Kligman and all voted in favor. 
 
Item 9F was discussed after. 
 
Commissioner Kligman excused herself and left the meeting at 9:52 P.M. 
 

4. Ordinance Amending Future Land Use Element of the Comprehensive Plan 
– Nancy E. Stroud, Esq., Special Land Use Counsel [SET FOR TIME 
CERTAIN 8:45PM]  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE FUTURE LAND USE 
ELEMENT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
BY AMENDING POLICY 1.1 TO DELETE PUBLIC SCHOOLS AS A 

Page 13



USE IN POLICY 1.1 MODERATE DENSITY 
RESIDENTIAL/TOURIST LAND USE CATEGORY; ADDING 
POLICY 10.6 TO PROVIDE FOR LAND DEVELOPMENT 
REGULATIONS THAT ALLOW REASONABLE RELIEF FOR 
RELIGIOUS USES AND MAP FLU-8; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
Outside Council Nancy Stroud presented the item to the Town Commission. 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion for discussion purposes.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Olchyk. 
 
Commissioner Graubart asked for clarification on what exactly the Board 
would be voting on.  Vice Mayor Karukin also needed clarification on an item 
and Ms. Stroud addressed both issues.   
 
Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing.   
 
Public Speaker Attorney Andrew Tobin, representing Peter Bakker spoke on 
the item and requested the Town Commission not adopt this ordinance. 
Public Speaker Pieter Bakker spoke on the item and asked the Town 
Commission to defer the item for sixty or ninety days. 
Public Speaker Barbara McLaughlin spoke on the item and asked the 
Commission why this item cannot be deferred for sixty to ninety days. 
Public Speaker Shirley Bakker also spoke against the item. 
Public Speaker Pablo Clausell spoke on the item and asked a question about 
the Religious Land Use Relief Map.   
 
Ms. Stroud addressed some of the issues raised and explained that this 
ordinance has nothing to do with the Young Israel project and does not apply 
to the issues the Bakkers have.   Ms. Stroud indicated this ordinance should be 
acted on to protect the town. 
 
Commissioner Graubart wanted to go on record that he never approved the 
project years ago. 
 
Mayor Dietch closed the public hearing. 
 
The Town Manager indicated that this ordinance was important to the town and 
Mayor Dietch explained to the Bakkers that he was in sympathy with them and 
why this ordinance now is important for the town so an issue of this sort does not 
happen again.   Commissioner Olchyk said she spoke with the town’s legal staff 
to get a better understanding of the issue and their recommendation.  She 
understands what the Bakkers are going through but has to do what is the best 
and honest thing to do with regards to the town.  Commissioner Graubart and 

Page 14



Vice Mayor Karukin expressed their views and said they would be voting in 
opposition. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to accept.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Kligman.  The motion carried 3-2 with Commissioner 
Graubart and Vice Mayor Karukin voting in opposition. 
 
 

5.  Business Improvement District Authorization – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS 
Director   

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE CREATION OF A 
SPECIAL OR BUSINESS NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENT 
DISTRICT BY THE ENACTMENT OF A SEPARATE ORDINANCE 
FOR EACH; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion for discussion purposes.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Kligman. 
Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director presented the item to the Town 
Commission. 
 
There was some discussion on the composition of the proposed three member 
board for the district.   

Vice Mayor Karukin asked for clarification of the voting process of business 
owners.  After some discussion Vice Mayor Karukin said he would not be 
supporting the item as he has several issues with the ordinance and explained 
each item in more detail.  Commissioner Kligman and Mayor Dietch 
addressed some of the concerns of Vice Mayor Karukin. 

The straw ballot was discussed and the number of business owners that have 
responded.  

Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing.  No one wishing to speak, Mayor 
Dietch closed the public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Kligman.  The motion carried 4-1 with Vice 
Mayor Karukin voting in opposition. 
 
Item 4A4 was discussed after. 

  
(Set for approximately __7:45___ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

Page 15



 
B. First Reading Ordinances 

 
 
1. Ordinance Amending Chapter 54 Prohibited and Restricted Noises – 

Commissioner Joe Graubart  
 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
AMENDING CHAPTER 54 “PROHIBITED NOISES”; 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTIONS 54-78 “PROHIBITED 
NOISES”, 54-79 “RESTRICTED NOISES—CLASSIFIED; 
ENUMERATED”; AND DELETING SECTIONS 54-80 “SAME—
WHEN CONSIDERED ENCLOSED”, 54-81 “SAME—DIVISION OF 
YEAR INTO PERIODS FOR PURPOSE OF CONTROL”, 54-82 
“SAME–WHEN PROHIBITED”, AND 54-83 “SAME—PROHIBITED 
NEAR HOTELS AND APARTMENTS DURING PERIOD NO. 1”, BY 
REVISING THE HOURS FOR CONTROLLING PROHIBITED AND 
RESTRICTED NOISES; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 Commissioner Graubart presented the item to the Town Commission. 
 Town Attorney Linda Miller spoke on the item. 
   
 After some discussion a friendly amendment was made to change the hours of 

operation to 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. year round.  Town Manager Crotty was 
directed to contact developers and ask if they are willing to amend their 
development agreements to change their hours of operation. 

 
 Mayor Dietch made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 

Commissioner Olchyk.  The motion carried 3-0 with Vice Mayor Karukin 
voting in opposition and Commissioner Kligman absent. 

 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to extend the meeting to 11:15 p.m.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor with Commissioner 
Kligman absent. 

 
2. Planning and Zoning Board Membership – Linda Miller, Town Attorney  

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTIONS 90-15 
“MEMBERSHIP/QUORUM, MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS, 
OFFICERS, TERMS OF OFFICERS, VACANCIES, GENERAL 
REGULATIONS, RECOMMENDATIONS, EXPENDITURES, 
INDEBTEDNESS”, 90-16 “MEETINGS: BOARD YEAR; 
TIMEFRAME; LOCATION”, 90-17 “POWERS AND DUTIES”, 90-18 
“DESIGN REVIEW BOARD”, 90-19 “SINGLE-FAMILY AND TWO-

Page 16



FAMILY DEVELOPMENT REVIEW PROCESS”, 90-20 
“DEVELOPMENT REVIEW REQUIREMENTS FOR SUBMITTALS 
OTHER THAN SINGLE-FAMILY AND TWO-FAMILY”, 90-23 
“CONDITIONAL USES”, AND 90-70 “SIGN PERMITS”, 
ESTABLISHING THE DESIGN REVIEW BOARD AND 
RESPONSIBILITIES OF SUCH BOARD; CHANGING MEMBERSHIP 
REQUIREMENTS OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD; 
ALLOWING FOR AN APPEAL OF DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 
DECISION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion for discussion and the motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor with Commissioner 
Kligman absent. 
 
 

3. Electric Vehicle Car Charging Station – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner  
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”, AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90.2 “DEFINITIONS”; 
SECTION 90-41 “REGULATED USES”; SECTION 90-71.2 “H30C, 
H40, MU AND H120 DISTRICTS”; AND SECTION 90-77 “OFF-
STREET PARKING REQUIREMENTS”; TO ALLOW FOR THE 
INSTALLATION OF ELECTRIC VEHICLE CAR CHARGING 
STATIONS; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

Commissioner Graubart made a motion for discussion and the motion 
received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin. 
 
The amount of charging stations per units was discussed and a friendly 
amendment was made that staff come back with a minimum number of units 
and minimum number of spaces. 
 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to approve the amendment.  The 
motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor 
with Commissioner Kligman absent. 
 

Page 17



 
4. Amendments to the Chapter 70 Article IV “Resort Tax” Ordinance – 

Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director  [TIME CERTAIN 7:45PM]  
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 70 “TAXATION” AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTIONS 70-109 “IMPOSITION; 
AMOUNT”, SECTION 70-124 “COMPOSITION; APPOINTMENT; 
VACANCIES; COMPENSATION; REMOVAL FROM OFFICE, ETC.”, 
SECTION 70-125 “ORGANIZATION”, SECTION 70-126 “POWER AND 
DUTIES”, AND CREATING SECTION 70-128 “BUDGET AND 
EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director presented the item to the Town 
Commission. 
Robert Meyers, Former Director of the Miami Dade County Ethics 
Commission spoke about the Code of Conduct/Ethics policy. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  Commissioner Graubart 
seconded the motion for discussion purposes. 

There was some discussion regarding sponsored trips for a Tourist Board 
member for the purposes of promoting the town.   Commissioner Olchyk 
indicated that she was against the accepting of such gifts because other Boards 
could then apply for such gifts.  Mr. Meyers explained that if a Tourist Board 
Member was going on a trip that was official town business it would not be 
considered a gift.  Anything other than official town business would have to 
be in compliance with the code.   Sponsored gifts from a vendor, contractor or 
lobbyist or anyone doing business with the town are not allowed. 

The State and County laws were discussed and explained in more detail.  The 
voting process for a new Chair of the Tourist Board was also discussed.  

Vice Mayor Karukin expressed his concern over three committees now 
serving the same goal.  He supports the expansion of the Tourist Board but 
feels it is not cost effective to have multiple committees and suggested that 
TVAC and DVAC be combined into a single entity.  Vice Mayor Karukin also 
said how important these taxes are to the town as it allows it to offset ad 
valorem taxes as well as other operational expenses and improvements such as 
the community center. 

The Mayor acknowledged former Mayor Eli Tourgeman who was in the 
audience.  Mayor Dietch invited public speakers for their input. 

Page 18



Public Speaker Harald Bindeus, Director of Sales and Marketing of the newly 
opened Grand Beach Hotel said he supports the expansion of the Tourist 
Board and explained how the town has changed from years ago and is still 
changing.  

Public Speaker Joel Simmonds also supports more members on the Tourist 
Board and feels it is a step in the right direction.  He also expressed that the 
taxes received are very beneficial to the town and more board members are 
required. 

Commissioner Kligman requested that the Town Manager look into the 
requirements of other boards such as attendance and term limits. 

Commissioner Graubart made a friendly amendment that newly appointed 
members do not come from the same entity. 

Vice Mayor Karukin accepted the amendment and the motion passed 5-0. 

Item 4A3 was discussed after. 

  5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
(Set for approximately __9:00__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 

  
A. Canvassing Board Appointment – Linda Miller, Town Attorney  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPOINTING  THE CANVASSING BOARD 
FOR THE GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION TO BE HELD 
MARCH 18, 2014; DESIGNATING AN ALTERNATE; 
ESTABLISHING A QUORUM AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

Town Attorney Linda Miller presented the item. 

Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve the Town Attorney 
appointment on the Canvassing Board.  The motion received a second from 
Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor with Commissioner Kligman 
absent. 

 

      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   
Mayor Dietch opened the meeting to Good and Welfare. 
 
Public Speaker Pieter Bakker distributed to the Commission a study of the three existing 
parking lots in Surfside.  His research disputes prior research presented to the 

Page 19



Commission from an outside source.  He indicated there was no shortage of spaces as 
these lots were never completely filled and has never seen cars driving around looking for 
a space to park.  He is against the town spending millions of dollars on additional garages 
which he feels will be utilized by people associated with the newly constructed Bal 
Harbour Shops. 
 
Public Speaker Shirley Bakker spoke against the building of additional garages.  She 
indicated that today she was out and counted over 101 available parking spaces in just the 
Abbott Parking lot and it was around 1:20 P.M.  Then again about 4:00 p.m. when she 
was coming back she counted over 200 available spaces.    
 
There being no further speakers the Mayor closed Good and Welfare.  
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
  

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

A. “Mini Turtles” – Vice Mayor Karukin Request – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS 
Director  
Vice Mayor Karukin suggested the item be sent to the Tourist Board and all members 
of the Commission were in favor with Commissioner Kligman absent 

B. 96TH Street Park Report (VERBAL) – Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director  
Tim Milian gave an update report 

C. Beach Management Agreement – Tim Milian, Park and Recreation Director  
Tim Milian gave an update report  Commissioner Olchyk wanted to go on record that 
although she is the liaison for this committee she has never been called and feels it is 
important that the concerns of the Commission are heard. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to extend the meeting to 11:25 p.m.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Graubart and all voted in favor with 
Commissioner Kligman absent. 
 

D. Stop Signs at Crosswalks/Sidewalks – Commissioner Joe Graubart  
The Commission directed the Town Manager to present a plan at the March meeting 
regarding the item.   

E. Dock Projection Discussion – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner 
Town Manager Michael P. Crotty presented the item to the Town Commission. 
Commissioner Olchyk excused herself from the discussion due to a possible conflict 
of interest.    
Building Official Ross Prieto spoke on the item and gave an update.   
Public Speaker Daryl Wall spoke on the item and presented some photos related to 
the item. 

Page 20



Commissioner Graubart suggested that during a hurricane watch/warning the boats in 
the canal should be removed.   If the dock is in need of repairs the boat would have to 
be removed. 

F. Award/Recognition for Bay Harbor Island K-8 Center PTA President Julia 
Magnani and PTA members – Joe Graubart, Commissioner [ITEM ADDED] 
Commissioner Graubart presented the item to the Town Commission. 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor. 
 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to have Item 4A5 Business Improvement 
District be discussed next.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Graubart and all voted in favor. 

 
      10. Adjournment  
  

Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to adjourn and the motion received a second from 
Commissioner Graubart and all voted in favor with Commissioner Kligman absent. 

 
There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned 
at 11.23 p.m.   

 
 
 
 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2014 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 
 

Page 21



Page 22

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3C 



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3D



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

PROJECTS PROGRESS REPORT 

CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

March, 2014 
 

 

1. Planning and Community Development – Planning and Community Development – In 

August 2012, the Shul submitted a site plan application for an expansion. Staff met with the 

applicant to discuss the review comments and the applicant resubmitted the plans on January 

25, 2013.  Staff held Development Review Group meetings on February 13, 2013, March 28, 

2013 and July 18, 2013. A Development Impact Committee meeting was held October 17, 

2013. Due to the amount of outstanding items, a second DIC meeting was held on January 9, 

2014. The application was heard at the February 27, 2014 Planning and Zoning Board 

meeting and will be heard at an upcoming Special  Town Commission meeting. The Planning 

Department has prepared graphics and text relating to the length of buildings which were 

discussed at the August Planning and Zoning Board meeting. The Board provided feedback 

and the item was placed back on the October 2, 2013 and October 23, 2013 Planning and 

Zoning Board meetings. Staff was directed by the Town Commission to prepare additional 

graphics to explain the concept. These graphics were discussed at the December 19, 2013 

Planning and Zoning Board meeting and additional feedback was provided. A revised 

graphic was provided at the February Planning and Zoning Board meeting. Planning 

Department Staff prepared a timeline for the items discussed at the joint Town Commission 

and Planning and Zoning Board meeting starting in November through May. Planning Staff 

has also prepared a spreadsheet for each development project to continually track the 

conditions of approval. This spreadsheet identifies the department responsible for the item 

and confirmation of completion. A number of ordinances have already been discussed at 

Planning and Zoning and will be heard by the Town Commission in the upcoming months. 

Staff continues to answer approximately 80 zoning questions monthly and reviews permit 

applications.  

 

2. Information Technology & TV Broadcasts - The mail server has been up and running 

without interruption for 596 days.  The last downtime was for routine maintenance and 

occurred on July 11, 2012. IT has provided 3 quotes for surveillance cameras for the Police 

Department to place around the Town and is awaiting approval of Triad Security’s proposal 

as the chosen vendor. The upgraded SCALA system has been installed, and town staff has 

been trained as of February 25
th

, 2014. The Police Department requested quotes to upgrade 

the ID badge card readers and after acquiring quotes, they have decided to put the project on 

hold due to pricing. Onsite IT staff completed the certification process for FCIC/NCIC in 

order to allow access to work on Police laptops and servers. The Finance Department and 

Badger are working with SunGard on integrating the water meter reading system with billing 

and that should be completed by mid-March. The Finance Department and IT are working on 

integration between the RecTrac software for Parks and Recreation and Sungard. An upgrade 

of the Town’s internet circuit to 50MB has been approved by the Finance Director to 

Page 51

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3E



Page 2 

Town of Surfside 
Projects Progress Report 

 

alleviate speed issues with Town software, VPN, video streaming, and e-mail and AT&T has 

completed the site survey in preparation for installation to be completed by the end of April 

2014. The IT Department will be replacing the battery backups used in the server room, 

which will require after hours downtime during the replacement. SeeClickFix was launched 

on February 11
th

 and IT is working with the vendor on some remaining questions and issues 

before undergoing a community outreach and marketing campaign. The chamber room has 

been outfitted with new table microphones that have been tested and verified to be working 

well for tabletop meetings. IT has ordered a desktop computer to be used in the lobby for 

resident access. The IT Staff continues to receive approximately 300 support requests 

monthly via phone and email.  

 

3. Public Utilities / Engineering – Public Utilities / Engineering – Please see the Commission 

Communication regarding project close out in the March 11, 2014 agenda packet.  

 

Funding Summary –                                                                                            

Funding Status:                                              Amount               Amount Received             

FDEP Grant     $873,500                     $873,500     

FDEP Grant     $125,000                     $125,000  

FDEP Grant     $100,000                     $100,000               

FDEP State Revolving Fund Loan  $9,312,881                  $7,339,928 ***           

BBC Bond      $859,000                     $817,500 *       

TOTAL       $11,270,381                $9,225,928 

 

*As-builts have been received, which will allow Town to request final portion. 

***Request # 3 has been submitted for the full $9,312,881 

 

4. Town-Owned Seawall Repair - The complete and permitted bid packages will be put out to 

bid in the last week of March 2014.  Bids will be opened 30 calendar days after the 

advertisement.  After the bids are opened, CGA will review the bid prices and recommend 

approval of a Contractor at the following Commission Meeting. 

 

5. Biscaya Drainage Project – Multiple community outreach meetings were held. At the 

request of the Town Manager, CGA engineers had a conference call with a third party 

engineer who resides within Surfside to review the design prior to completing 60% drawings.  

The 60% plans were submitted to Town Staff for review and comments.  Simultaneously, 

CGA is working obtaining permits and compiling 90% plans.   

 

Page 52



Page 53

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3F



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3G



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Exhibit "A"



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3H



Page 83

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3I



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110

snovoa
Typewritten Text
[Note:  Staff was requested to contact the representatives of current projects regarding their position on voluntarily accepting the new construction hours.  The attached memo from Building Official Ross Prieto indicates that three projects (Chateau, Marriott and Young Israel) will accept the new hours; one has said no (Grand Beach which will be completed in coming months); and one (Surf Club) not yet providing their response.] 

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A1

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A2



Page 121



Page 122

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A3



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A4



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5A



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161

snovoa
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "A"



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5B



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9A



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9B



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9C



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9D



Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



 

 

 

 

 

As of today, Wednesday, March 5, 2014 the 

Town Clerk has not received all 

corresponding Town Manager’s Evaluation. 

 

A summary report will be delivered 

separately.  

Page 271

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9E

snovoa
Typewritten Text



 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

March 11, 2014 
  
 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

Title: Smoking ban for “Municipal Use” Property 

Objective: To protect the majority, especially the children from the minority 
(smoker’s), by banning smoking at all “Municipal Use” Properties. Including: 
Parks, Community Center its’, fenced-in area, and beach.  

Consideration: Second hand smoke is as disturbing as it is unhealthy.   
Children seeing adults and parents smoking sets a bad example. 

Consider the following: National Cancer Institute (NCI): 

•  Secondhand smoke (also called environmental tobacco smoke), involuntary 
smoke, and passive smoke) is the smoke given off by a burning tobacco product 
and the smoke exhaled by a smoker.  

• At least 69 chemicals in secondhand smoke are known to cause cancer.  
• Secondhand smoke causes lung cancer in nonsmokers.  
• Secondhand smoke has also been associated with heart disease in adults and 

sudden infant death syndrome, ear infections, and asthma attacks in children. 
There is no safe level of exposure to secondhand smoke. 

For more Info visit: 
http://www.cancer.gov/cancertopics/factsheet/Tobacco/ETS 

Direction: Direct Town Attorney to craft an Ordinance banning smoking at 
“Municipal Use” Properties (Perhaps within 25 – 50 feet?) and install proper 
signage. 

Respectfully submitted by Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

 

Page 272

http://www.cancer.gov/Common/PopUps/popDefinition.aspx?id=CDR0000538647&version=Patient&language=English
http://www.cancer.gov/Common/PopUps/popDefinition.aspx?id=CDR0000046431&version=Patient&language=English
http://www.cancer.gov/Common/PopUps/popDefinition.aspx?id=CDR0000439426&version=Patient&language=English
http://www.cancer.gov/Common/PopUps/popDefinition.aspx?id=CDR0000440101&version=Patient&language=English
http://www.cancer.gov/cancertopics/factsheet/Tobacco/ETS
snovoa
Typewritten Text
9G



No Smoking Outside Starbucks Shops Starting 
Saturday 
 
by Mark Memmott 

May 31, 201312:47 PM  

Starbucks is moving its smoking ban outdoors. 

 

Starting Saturday, according to signs posted in its more than 7,000 shops across the U.S. and 
Canada, "the no-smoking policy ... will include outdoor areas." 

"Smoking will be restricted within 25 feet of the store and within outdoor seating areas," the notices 
read. 

AdWeek says that "since smoking bans have swept the nation in the last decade, it's doubtful there 
will be a huge backlash for the brand. In fact, there's been an online movement from Starbucks 
consumers calling for the newly revealed policy since at least 2009." 

WJXT-TV in Jacksonville, Fla., which appears to have been first to notice the new policy, spoke to 
some customers at a Starbucks. It found split opinions: 

"Meredith Robinson can't wait. The non-smoker said the new rule allows her to enjoy the patio, too. 
'It makes for a better environment because a lot of people go to Starbucks and drink their coffee, too, 
especially on a pretty day like this,' said Robinson. 

"Long-time smoker Charli Dirani believes Starbucks will lose business under the policy by kicking 
people, like him, to their curb or even farther away. 'I think for them to stop that is a conflict between 
the two,' said Dirani. "Everybody knows coffee and cigarettes go hand-in-hand.' " 

Do you think no-smoking rules and regulations have: (Poll Closed)  

Gone too far.  38.07%  (1,450 votes)    
   
Not gone far enough.  61.93%  (2,359 votes)    
   
   
Total Votes: 3,809 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 273

http://www.npr.org/people/104192887/mark-memmott
https://twitter.com/MarkMemmottNPR/status/340508555549478913/photo/1
http://www.adweek.com/news/advertising-branding/starbucks-bans-smoking-within-25-feet-stores-149887
http://starbucksgossip.typepad.com/_/2009/07/blogger-aims-to-have-smoking-banned-outside-all-starbucks-locales.html
http://www.news4jax.com/news/starbucks-set-to-ban-smoking-within-25-feet-of-stores/-/475880/20351404/-/hrr0uw/-/index.html


 
Smoke-Free Parks and Beaches 
http://www.nycgovparks.org/facility/rules/smoke-free 

By supporting this legislation, we welcome the chance to improve the beauty 
of the city's public outdoor spaces, and ensure an even healthier and cleaner 
experience for New Yorkers. 

Health Impact 

Studies suggest that sitting 3 feet away from a smoker outdoors can expose 
you to the same level of secondhand smoke as if you were sitting indoors with 
a smoker. Secondhand smoke can trigger asthma attacks, increase the risk of 
blood clots and hurt blood vessels. The new law will reduce people's exposure 
to secondhand smoke outdoors. 

 

Page 274



Page 275

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9H



 

Title: Sight Line Triangle Compliance 

Submitted By: Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Objective: That the Surfside Town Commission provide clear policy direction to achieve sight line 
triangle compliance. 

Consideration: The issues surrounding sight line triangles pits public safety against perceived property 
rights. While this matter is challenging, it is our duty to provide clear policy direction for 
the benefit of our residents and Town staff. 

 The Town Commission held a sight triangle workshop on August 5, 2013.  A commitment 
was made to the attendees to investigate further mitigation opportunities and report 
back to them by October 2013.  As noted in the Town Manager’s Report, a follow up 
meeting with Town Staff and the Miami-Dade County Traffic Engineer was held on August 
20, 2013.  This meeting included a visual inspection of intersections in the single family 
neighborhood.  While many options were explored, and the County recommended that 
the Town adopt the Green Book, Town staff concluded that such adoption would result in 
even more non-compliant properties.  Accordingly, Town staff recommended that the 
Town Commission provide policy direction to enforce our current regulations. 

 Efforts have been made over the intervening months to schedule a special meeting.  
However, with each attempt to schedule a Special Meeting, it has been cancelled due to a 
lack of a quorum.  It is my sincere hope that this Commission will provide clear policy 
direction to bring this matter to closure. 

Page 276

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9J

snovoa
Typewritten Text



 

Title: Residential Solid Waste Set Out Compliance 

Submitted By: Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Objective: That the Surfside Town Commission provide clear policy direction to achieve residential 
solid waste set out compliance. 

Consideration: Surfside offers side yard collection of solid waste.  This level of service is offered as a 
“base level,” where in most other communities a similar service requires that the 
customer pay a premium.  I can only suppose that the reasoning behind this elevated level 
of service is to reduce the visual impact of waste and receptacles left on the street.  
Despite this elevated level of service, efforts to educate our residents of this service via 
the Website, Gazette and code compliance engagement, residents continue to leave 
wastes and receptacles on the street. 

 Many residents have expressed concerns to me and Town staff about the non-compliant 
behaviors of many residents.  I have previously asked the Town Manager to explore 
options to increase the public education efforts as well as exploring operational changes 
to make sure that wastes are picked up timely.  I am asking you to spend some time 
before the next Commission meeting to observe the solid waste practices of residents and 
the Town and be prepared to discuss and provide policy direction to the Town Manager to 
achieve compliance with residential solid waste set out requirements. 

Page 277

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9K



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281


	1H - Presentation on Beach Issues 
	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - Town Manager 's Report 
	3D - Town Attorney's Report
	3E - Projects Progress Report
	3F - Committee Reports
	3G - Supporting the Expansion of the School Nurse System
	3H - Proclamation to Officer Maryhelen McCarthy 
	3I - Approval of Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds
	4A1 - Noise Ordinance
	4A2 - Planning and Zoning Board Membership
	4A3 - Electric Car Charging Stations
	4A4 - Resort Tax Ordinance
	5A - Harding Avenue BID Special Assessment
	5B - Resort Tax Resolution
	9A - Charter Review Board Final Report
	9B - Infrastructure Rehabilitation Project  - Close Out Update
	9C - Status Report on Compliance Periods and Civil Penalties for Code Violations
	9D - Report on Canal/Docks/Point Lake Issue
	9E - Town Manager's Evaluation
	9F - Smoking Ban.pdf
	No Smoking Outside Starbucks Shops Starting Saturday
	Smoke-Free Parks and Beaches
	http://www.nycgovparks.org/facility/rules/smoke-free
	Health Impact


	9H - Bus Service Update
	9J - Sight Line Triangle Compliance
	9K - Residential Solid Waste Set Out Compliance



